THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
Private Attorney General and/or RELATOR
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

“IN ADMIRALTY”
IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
SHARON BRIDGEWATER MARITIME
VS. CASE# CGC-08-478207

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona,
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North

Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,

Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,

SHARON[DAVIS-
ABUSALEM|BRIDGEWATER BY
AND THROUGH THE “50 STATES”
EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR RELATOR
REPRESENTATIVE OF ONE OR
MORE YESHUA JESUS
CHRIST(“SOVEREIGN CHURCH
AND STATE” WITH “SUPREME
LEGISLATIVE, EXECUTIVE AND
JUDICIAL POWER?”)

SUPPLEMENTAL CONSOLIDATED
JUDGMENT IN CRIMINAL CASE
FILED CONCURRENTLY WITH
SENTENCE AND SUPPLEMENTAL
INTERVENTION



N

Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and RELATOR[ FROM 1993
and continuing thru present]on behalf of myself,
James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C,, a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc.,
a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company
Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping
Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan
and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries
a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

CLAIMANT



V3,

Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or in her
official capacity as Attorney General for the
United States of America from February 5,
2025 thru to present and/or continuing thru
to her term(and/or her official capacity as
Attorney General for the State of Florida
from January 4, 2011 - January §, 2019)
(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HER
TERM)AND/OR HER SUCCESSOR
AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY
AS AN “ASSOCIATE” AND/OR
EMPLOYEE OF THE UNITED STATES AS
DEFINED IN RICO AND/OR HIS
“PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN
“ASSOCIATE” AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF
THE U.S.A. FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM
AND/OR PRESENT (SUCCESSOR IN
INTEREST OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA- AND/OR
IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF
THE U.S.A. AND/OR IN HER CAPACITY
AS AN ASSOCIATE OF THE
U.S.A.(AND/OR “ ASSOCIATES”)FROM

TO JOINED BY WRIT OF
THIS COURT AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF
THE UNITED STATES AS DEFINED IN
RICO AND/OR HIS “PREVIOUS
CAPACITIES AS AN “ASSOCIATE”
AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM AND/OR PRESENT
(SUCCESSOR IN INTEREST OF THE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA- AND/OR IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED ET AL
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THE STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENTATIVE AND/OR
STATUTORY CLASS MEMBER(S) THE ABOVE ONE OR
MORE
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Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or in her official capacity as Attorney General for the
United States of America from February 5, 2025 thru to present and/or continuing thru to her
term(and/or her official capacity as Attorney General for the State of Florida from January 4,
2011 — January 8, 2019) (AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HER TERM)AND/OR HER SUCCESSOR AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS AN “ASSOCIATE” AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF THE UNITED STATES AS
DEFINED IN RICO AND/OR HIS “PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN “ASSOCIATE”
AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
HIS TERM AND/OR PRESENT (SUCCESSOR IN INTEREST OF THE PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA- AND/OR IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF THE
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U.S.A. AND/OR IN HER CAPACITY AS AN ASSOCIATE OF THE U.S.A.(AND/OR

“ ASSOCIATES”)FROM TO JOINED BY WRIT OF THIS COURT AND/OR
EMPLOYEE OF THE UNITED STATES AS DEFINED IN RICO AND/OR HIS
“PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN “ASSOCIATE” AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM AND/OR PRESENT
(SUCCESSOR IN INTEREST OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA- AND/OR IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
ET AL

BEING PERSONALLY BEFORE THIS COURT AND
REPRESENTED BY “EACH OTHER - CRIMINAL CO-
CONSPIRATORS” HAVE BEEN TRIED VIA “BENCH TRIAL AND
FOUND GUILTY OF THE FOLLOWING CRIMES

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
THE STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENTATIVES AND/OR STATTUTORY
CLASS MEMBERS: THE STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENATIVES AND/OR
MEMBERS ARE ADJUDICATED GUILTY OF THESE OFFENSES AS
FOLLOWS:
1.CONSPRACY TO DEFRAUD THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 371
2. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE NUREMBERG CODE (7.89 BILLION COUNTS)
3. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT GENOCIDE IN VIOLATION OF INTENTIONAL
LAW
4. CONSPRACY TO LAUNDER MONEY IN VIOLATION OF
18 U.S. Code § 1956
CONSPIRACY TO Conspiracy to distribute and to possess with intent to distribute to
one or more pounds to TONS OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES AND/OR THE
FOLLOWING DRUGS, 1)COCAINE, 2)HEROIN, 3)MARJUANA, 4)Stimulants, 5)
Depressants 6)Opioids, 7) Hallucingogens, 8)dissociative drugs, 9) Estasy
10)Cannabis, 11)Inhalants, 12) PCP, 13) Fentanyl, 14) Ketamine(Date Rape), 15)
LSD 16) Methamphetamine 14) mixture drugs(e.g., codeine mixtures like "lean").
in violation of ONE OR MORE 21 U.S.C. § 846 and 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(A) drug
trafficking crime in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 843(b) AND/OR ONE OR MORE drug
trafficking in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)
5.CONSPIRACY TO ENGAGE TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF
RACKETEEERING ACTIVITY
6. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE MATERIAL SUPPORT OR RESOURCES TO
DESIGNATED FOREIGN TERRORIST
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ORGANIZATION(S)
7. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WIRE FRAUD AND
CONSPRACY TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD
8. CONSPIRACY TO use weapon of mass destruction in violation of 8 U.S. Code §
2332a against both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater(Nationals of the US — US Citizens-
and other US Citizens and/or Humanity)
9. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR CRIMES
10. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY
11. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT EXTERMINATION UNDER Article 7 of the Rome Statute,
12.CONSPRACY TO OBSTUCT JUSTICE
13.CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS
14. DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS
15. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ANTI-TRUST VIOLATIONS(VIOLATION OF
ONE OR MORE THE SHERMAN, CLAYTON ACT, ILLEGAL MONOPOLY,
ILLEGALY TYING AGREEMENTS)

16. CONSPRIACY TO COMMIT HEALTH CARE FRAUD IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.
Code § 1347

17. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENT IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC
SECTION 1001

18. CONSPIRACY TO RETAILATE AGAINST FEDERAL WITNESS

19. CONSPRIACY TO TAMPER WITH EVIDENCE
20 . CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENTS IN VIOLATION OF 18
USC SECTION 1001

21. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY

22. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT TORTURE

23. CONSPRACY TO STALK AND HARRASS
24. CONSPIRACY TO ENSLAVE
25. CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE PHYSICAL LIBERTY IN
VIOLATION OF INTERNATIONAL LAW
26. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT RAPE BY FRAUD
27. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT MAJOR(PRIMARY)BANK FRAUD IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. § 1344 & 18 U.S.C. § 371
28. CONSPIRACY TO INTERFER WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT
29. CONSPIRACY TO COMMTT ASSAULT AND BATTERY
30. CONSPIRACY TO ROBBERY
31. CONSPIRACY TO TRAFFIC HUMAN AND/OR HUMAN ORGANS
32. CONSPIRACY TO MAJOR FRAUD AGAINST THE U.S.A. IN
VIOLATIO OF 18 U.S. Code § 1031
33. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PASSPORT FRAUD
34. CONSPIRACY TO USE BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL WEAPONS OF MASS
DESTRUCTION
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35. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT TERRORIST ACTS ON U.S. CITIZENS(AND/OR
HUMANITY)

36. TERRORISM(VIOLATION OF ALL TERRORISM OFFENSES)

37. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE TWO WITNESSES(AND/OR HUMANITY)
NEURORIGHTS BILLIONS OF VIOLATIONS(BILLIONS OF COUNTS)
TARGETING the central nervous system, utilizing neurotechnology to breach mental
privacy, integrity, and cognitive liberty, including non-consensual brain-reading,
unauthorized data extraction, and manipulation of cognitive processes including but
not limited to unwanted Brain Interference via one or more Barry Soertoes(AKA
Barak H. Obama - public-private Brain initiative), Elon Musk Neurolink(and Co-
Conspirators) technology used to manipulate neural processes, violating mental
integrity, and non-consensual monitoring -f Misuse of brain-computer interfaces
(BCIs) to steal "neural data" the two witnesses(and/or Humanity)thoughts, memories,
or emotional states—violating two witnesses(and/or Humanity)mental privacy and/or
coerced Neurotechnology for forced, invasive neuro-surveillance or interventions in
criminal justice scenarios.

38. SMUGGLING ILLEGAL ALENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION
1324(a)(D{A}D
39. CONSPIRACY TO DOMESTICALLY TRANSPORT ILLEGAL ALIENS IN
VIOLATION OF VIOLATION OF 8 USC SECTION 1324

40. CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR ILLEGAL ALIENS VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C.
SECTION! 324(a)(

41. CONSPIRACY TO iNCOURAGINGAND/OR INDUCNG
ALENS TO COME NTO THE U.S.A. AND RESDE IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTIONI324(2){1}{A)(iv)

42. CONSPIRACY TO BRING ALIENS TO THE UNITED STATES JN VIOLATION
OF 8 U.S.C.SECTION1324(a)(2)

43. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE the Immigration and Nationality Act, Section 274
(relating to bringing in and harboring certain aliens) [8 U.S.C. § 1324]

44. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY ACT
Section 277 (relating to aiding or assisting certain aliens to enter the United States)
[8 U.S.C. § 1327], or Section 278

45. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY ACT
(relating to importation of alien for immoral purpose) [8 U.S.C. § 1328

46. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE AND/OR CONCEAL MATERIAL SUPPORT
TO TERRORIST TERRORISM(VIOLATION OF ALL TERRORISM
OFFENSES)

47. CONSPIRACY TO conceal material support or resources knowing they will be
used to commit specific terrorist acts IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339A
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48. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE "material support or resources" to organizations
designated by the U.S. Secretary of State as a foreign terrorist organization IN
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339B

49. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE OR COLLECT FUNDS with the intention that
they be used to carry out terrorist acts IN VIOLATION OF Financing of
Terrorism IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339C:

50. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT Acts which involve killing, kidnapping, maiming,
or destroying property, that affect interstate or foreign commerce and Acts of
Terrorism Transcending National Boundaries in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2332b

51. CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR Terrorists IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339

52. CONSPIRACY TO Use, THREATEN OR ATTEMPT TO USE BIOLOGICAL,
CHEMICAL OR NUCLEAR Weapons of Mass Destruction IN VIOLATION OF
18 U.S.C. § 2332a

53. CONSPIRACY TO FORGE, FALSIFY USE OF PASSPORT IN VIOLATION
OF 18 U.S.C. § 1543 (relating to forgery or false use of passport).

54. CONSPIRACY TO MISUSE PASSPORT IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1544
AND 18 U.S.C. § 1583
55. CONSPIRACY TO BRING PERSONS TO THE UNITED STATES FOR
INVOLUNTARY SERVITUTE IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1584
56. CONSPIRACY TO SEIZE, DETAIN AND/OR TRANSPORT SLAVES FROM
FOREIGN SHORES IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1585(
See the 1820 predecessor statute to section
1585 of an American citizen, crew member on a foreign vessel that traveled from
England to Africa where it received 800 Africans with the intent to make them
slaves).
57. Conspiracy to transport slaves in a slave trade(via service on vessels)from “195
Countries” to other “195 Countries” in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1586 and/or 18
USC section 1588 (relating to service on vessels involved in the slave trade,
including “the transportation of slaves from any foreign country or place to
another” - see
upholding an indictment under the 1800 predecessor statute to section 1586 of a
United States citizen for serving as a crew member on a United States vessel that
traveled from Cuba to Africa for the purpose
of receiving and transporting slaves from Africa to other countries and/or relating to
the transportation of slaves from the United States toany other place).
58. 18 U.S.C. § 1952CONSPIRACY TO BREACH INTERNATIONAL PEACE
59. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WITNESS TAMPERING
60. CONSPIRACY TO INTERFERE WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT IN
VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 1959
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61. CONSPITARY TO COMMIT THEFT AND BRIBERY CONCERNING
PROGRAMS RECEIVING FEDERAL FUNDS IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC
SECTION 666 .
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U.S. PUBLIC OFFICIAL
CRIMES

62. TREASON IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 2381

63. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT REBELLION AND/OR REBELLION AND
INSURRECTION

64. SEDITIOUS CONSPIRACY IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 2384

65. VIOLATE OATH OF OFFICE

66. CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE OATH OF OFFICE

67. CONSPIRACY TO ADVOCATE TO OVERTHROW THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT IN VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 2385

68. IMPERSATION OF FEDERAL OFFICERS IN VIOLAITON OF 18 USC
SECTION 912 AND/OR 18 USC SECTION 911

The Statutory Class Representatives and/or Statutory Class member is sentenced as
provided in the pages 2 through of this judgment. The sentence is imposed pursuant to
the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984, and/or this common law Admiralty and Maritime

The Statutory Class Representatives and/or Statutory Class member has been

found not guilty on count(s)

NONE
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And no cause having been shown by the STATUTORY CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE AND/OR STATUTORY CLASS MEMBERC(S)
should not be adjudicated guilty, IT IS ORDERED THAT THE
STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENTATIVE AND/OR
STATUTORY CLASS MEMBER(S) IS HEREBY ADJUDICATED
GUILTY OF THE ABOVE CRIMES(S)

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

THE STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENTATIVE AND/OR
STATUTORY CLASS MEMBER(S) IN OPEN COURT WAS
ADVISED OF HIS/HER RIGHTS. THERE ARE NO APPEALS
PURSUANT TO ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME LAW.

DONE AND ORDERED IN OPEN COURT AT SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA SUPERIOR COURT THIS 24TH DAY OF
NOVEMBER A.D. 20251 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE
ABOVE AND FOREGOING FINDERPRINTS “WAIVED” OF THE
“CLASS STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) AND/OR
STATUTORY CLASS MEMBER(S) "AND THAT THEY WERE
PLACED(“WAIVED”) THEREON BY SAID STATUTORY
REPRESENATIVES AND/OR STATUTORY CLASS MEMBER IN

MY PRESENCE IN OPEN COURT THIS DATE.

I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed 24TH day of NOVEMBER 2025in Livonia, Michigan

COURT SEAL



. AT

THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL

AND/OR .RELATOR[FROM 1993 AND CONTINUNING
THRU TO PRESENT]on behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation,
The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing
Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-profit , Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a
Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities
and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS
AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)

P.O. Box 19631

Detroit, Michigan 48219

1-734-334-6632

Thefinalexodus777 @gmail.com

JUDGE/JURY/EXECUTOR



- COURT SEAL

HERE

SHARON[DAVIS-ABUSALEM]BRIDGEWATER BY AND THROUGH THE “50 STATES”
EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
RELATOR REPRESENTATIVE OF ONE OR MORE YESHUA JESUS
CHRIST(“SOVEREIGN CHURCH AND STATE” WITH “SUPREME LEGISLATIVE,
EXECUTIVE AND JUDICIAL POWER”) AND/OR THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona,
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the
Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands,
the American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis)
Private Attorney General and RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru present]on behalf
of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment
Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and
Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-
profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”) CLAIMANT



THE STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENTATIVE AND/OR
STATUTORY CLASS MEMBER(S) ONE OR MORE

Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or in her official capacity as Attorney General for the
United States of America from February 5, 2025 thru to present and/or continuing thru to her
term(and/or her official capacity as Attorney General for the State of Florida from January 4,
- 2011 - January 8, 2019) (AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HER TERM)AND/OR HER SUCCESSOR AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS AN “ASSOCIATE” AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF THE UNITED STATES AS
DEFINED IN RICO AND/OR HIS “PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN “ASSOCIATE”
AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
HIS TERM AND/OR PRESENT (SUCCESSOR IN INTEREST OF THE PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA- AND/OR IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF THE
U.S.A. AND/OR IN HER CAPACITY AS AN ASSOCIATE OF THE U.S.A.(AND/OR

“ ASSOCIATES”)FROM TO JOINED BY WRIT OF THIS COURT AND/OR
EMPLOYEE OF THE UNITED STATES AS DEFINED IN RICO AND/OR HIS
“PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN “ASSOCIATE?” AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM AND/OR PRESENT
(SUCCESSOR IN INTEREST OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA- AND/OR IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
ET AL,




BEING PERSONALLY BEFORE THIS COURT AND
REPRESENTED BY EACH OTHER - “CRIMINAL RACKETEERED
INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT ORGANIZATION ALIEN ENEMY
FORIEGN TERRORIST AGAINST HUMANITY CO-
CONSPIRATORS” HAVE BEEN ADJUDICATED GUILTY HEREIN,
AND THE COURT HAVING GIVEN THE STATUTORY CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE AND/OR STATUTORY CLASS MEMBER(S)
AN OPPORTUNITY TO BE HEARD WAIVED VIA ADMIRALTY
AND MARITIME LAW AND/OR TO OFFER MATTERS IN
MITIGATION OF SENTENCE, AND TO SHOW CAUSE WHY HE
SHOULD NOT BE SENTENCED AS PROVIDED BY LAW, AND NO
CAUSE BEING SHOWN
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THE STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) AND/OR
STATUTORY CLASS MEMBERS(S) IS HEREBY COMMITTED TO
THE CUSTODY OF:

SHARON[DAVIS-ABUSALEM]BRIDGEWATER BY AND THROUGH THE “50 STATES”
EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
RELATOR REPRESENTATIVE OF ONE OR MORE YESHUA JESUS
CHRIST(*“SOVEREIGN CHURCH AND STATE” WITH “SUPREME LEGISLATIVE,
EXECUTIVE AND JUDICIAL POWER”

CLAIMANTAND/OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF:

SHARON[DAVIS-ABUSALEMIBRIDGEWATER BY AND THROUGH THE ‘50 STATES”
EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
RELATOR REPRESENTATIVE OF ONE OR MORE YESHUA JESUS _
CHRIST(“SOVEREIGN CHURCH AND STATE” WITH “SUPREME LEGISLATIVE,
EXECUTIVE AND JUDICIAL POWER” AND/OR THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona,
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming|[the District of Columbia, the
Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands,
the American Samoa] Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis), James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia
Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company
Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping
Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED, THE PEOPLE OF THE 50 STATES, HUMANITY,THE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES, ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES,
TREASURY OF THE UNITED STATES, DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE, SECREATARY OF
STATE, “ALL EXECUTIVE, LEGISLATIVE AND/OR JUDICIAL OFFICES” INCLUDING ALL
50 STATES GOVERNORS, MAYORS, IMMIGRATIONS AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT,
DEPARTMENT OF STATE, AND/OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE HEADS OF 195 FOREIGN
HEADS OF STATE ETC.

— SEE AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES FILED CONCURRENTLY HEREIN

TO BE IMPRISIONED:

FOR A TERM OF DEATH BY ONE OR MORE BEHEADING, HANGING,
SHOOTING, LETHAL INJECTION, STONING, ELECTROCUTION AND/OR
GASSING.
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COURT SEAL

I certify'é.nd:/'(l)x.‘ ‘Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed 24TH day of NOVEMBER 2025in Livonia, Michigan

VA
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THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL

AND/OR .RELATOR[FROM 1993 AND CONTINUNING
THRU TO PRESENT]on behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation,
The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing
Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-profit , Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a
Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities
and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS
AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)

P.O. Box 19631

Detroit, Michigan 48219

1-734-334-6632

Thefinalexodus777 @gmail.com

JUDGE/JURY/EXECUTOR



SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

“IN ADMIRALTY”
IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
SHARON BRIDGEWATER MARITIME
VS. CASE# CGC-08-478207

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona,
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,

SHARON[DAYVIS-
ABUSALEM]BRIDGEWATER BY
AND THROUGH THE “50 STATES”
EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR RELATOR
REPRESENTATIVE OF ONE OR
MORE YESHUA JESUS
CHRIST(“SOVEREIGN CHURCH
AND STATE” WITH “SUPREME
LEGISLATIVE, EXECUTIVE AND
JUDICIAL POWER?)

SUPPLEMENTAL
CONSOLIDATED
EXECUTION DATE FOR THE
STATUTORY CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE AND/OR
STATUTORY CLASS
MEMBER(S)



erses

Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or in her
official capacity as Attorney General for the
United States of America from February 5,
2025 thru to present and/or continuing thru
to her term(and/or her official capacity as
Attorney General for the State of Florida
from January 4, 2011 - January 8, 2019)
(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HER
TERM)AND/OR HER SUCCESSOR
AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY
AS AN “ASSOCIATE” AND/OR
EMPLOYEE OF THE UNITED STATES AS
DEFINED IN RICO AND/OR HIS
“PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN
“ASSOCIATE” AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF
THE U.S.A. FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM
AND/OR PRESENT (SUCCESSOR IN
INTEREST OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA- AND/OR
IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF
THE U.S.A. AND/OR IN HER CAPACITY
AS AN ASSOCIATE OF THE
U.S.A.(AND/OR “ ASSOCIATES”)FROM
TO JOINED BY WRIT OF
THIS COURT AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF
THE UNITED STATES AS DEFINED IN
RICO AND/OR HIS “PREVIOUS
- CAPACITIES AS AN “ASSOCIATE”

UL




R“ ‘\,\3

AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM AND/OR PRESENT
(SUCCESSOR IN INTEREST OF THE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA- AND/OR IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED ET AL,



ENCLOSED IS THE DEATH WARRANT TO CARRY OUT THE SENTENCE OF

Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or in her official capacity as Attorney General for the
United States of America from February 5, 2025 thru to present and/or continuing thru to her
term(and/or her official capacity as Attorney General for the State of Florida from J anuary 4,
- 2011 - January 8, 2019) (AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HER TERM)AND/OR HER SUCCESSOR AND/OR HER SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS AN “ASSOCIATE” AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF THE UNITED STATES AS
DEFINED IN RICO AND/OR HIS “PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN “ASSOCIATE”
AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
HIS TERM AND/OR PRESENT (SUCCESSOR IN INTEREST OF THE PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA- AND/OR IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF THE
U.S.A. AND/OR IN HER CAPACITY AS AN ASSOCIATE OF THE U.S.A.(AND/OR
“ ASSOCIATES”)FROM TO JOINED BY WRIT OF THIS COURT AND/OR
EMPLOYEE OF THE UNITED STATES AS DEFINED IN RICO AND/OR HIS
“PREVIOUS CAPACITIES AS AN “ASSOCIATE” AND/OR EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM AND/OR PRESENT
(SUCCESSOR IN INTEREST OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA- AND/OR IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
ET AL,
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AS WELL AS A CERTIFIED COPY OF THE JUDGMENT AND SENTENCE. 1 HAVE
DESIGNATED THE WEEK BEGINNING AT 12:00 NOON ON MONDAY SEPT. 23%P,
CONTINUING THRU TO NOVEMBER 24, 2025 AND CONTINUING THUR TO THE FINAL
DISPOSITION OF THIS CRIMINAL COURT CASE UPON CAPTURE AND ARREST OF
STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENTATIVES AND/OR STATUTORY MEMBERS(ARMED
AND DANGEROUS)FOR EXECUTION DATE FOR THE STATUTORY CLASS

REPRESENTATIVE AND/OR STATUTORY CLASS MEMBER(S)

THIS LETTER/LEGAL DOCUMENT IS INCORPORATED INTO AND MADE A PART OF
THE DEATH WARRANT IDENTIFIED ABOVE.

COURT SEAL

ekt



I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed 24TH day of NOVEMBER 2025in Livonia, Michigan

bt

/

THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL

AND/OR .RELATOR[FROM 1993 AND CONTINUNING
THRU TO PRESENT]on behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation,
The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing
Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-profit , Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a
Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities
and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS
AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)

P.O. Box 19631

Detroit, Michigan 48219

1-734-334-6632

Thefinalexodus777 @gmail.com

JUDGE/JURY/EXECUTOR



